Genl. 7

NEW YORK STATE POLICE

MEMORANDUM

Troop D Station SP Sylvan Beach

Date May 05, 2016

To: Major, Division Traffic Services
From: Trooper Anthony N Smith W
Subject: SPEED ENFORCEMENT — LASER SITE RE-CERTIFICATION

On _05/05/2016 _ writer, assisted by _ Trooper April Hanba _,

({Date) (Name}

meastred and re-certified the LASER CERTIFICATION VERIFICATION site at SP

_Sylvan Beach . in the Village of Sylvan Beach , ___Oneida Co,,
(Barracks) {C/TA) (County)

utilizing New York State Police certified steel tape NY08-28

(Cert. #)

The distance from the reference point to the near target is 53 feet.
The distance from the reference point to the distant target is 80 feet.

The resulting Delta Distance Velocity Check Speed using these two distances is

53 miles per hour.




DT DNlvan BSeacia

> AKEHUST AVE —

ONE w
ST PV AR | EWAY—

<= Sidewd K =5

{ " Paé%wx

Ofass, [ sk Syl%ﬁ%@i Grass
L A

A T i 2

! WW

- .
Flgfale 3. Q/I

s ——
S—Man St —

X - S"\"QRAN\% P0\\(\* PK S

@ - Refogence Pak ¥7 ~Cone
® - IRCP-QR&/):Q N

U\RVC of{s P

A rete. FH e& Sp\*eﬁ\ g‘w\e—?\ &Rﬁ\eK
et lective
O T A Coverete Flleg, S feel CORWGR &a&meﬁ

UU/ @eﬁec(r q,ae_




